GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: December 16, 2024
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the

Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period from October 19, 2024
until December 15, 2024.

Summons & Complaints:

DATE REC'd Defendant(s) Plaintiff(s) Type

11/1/2024 MIGUEL SALDIVAR, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.AL.  WRIGHT WAY CAPITAL SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
11/25/2024 SCOTT PATE, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. JOHN NELSON SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
11/6/2024 JOHN IVERS, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. LANDMARK CREDIT UNION SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
12/2/2024 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. ANTONIO BONACCORSO MCTS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
12/3/2024 DENITA BALL, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. JOHN NELSON MACGILLIS WIEMER, LLC SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
12/9/2024 GLENN THOMPSON, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. MARINE CREDIT UNION SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT

Discrimination Complaints:

Discrimination Type Plaintiff Date Rec'd (Year)
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) BOBBY BLAIN 2024
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT JUSTINA COX 2024
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